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KITSAP COUNTY 
Request for Proposal 2022-126 

Purchasing Department 
619 Division St., 4th Floor 
Port Orchard, WA 98366 

Addendum No. 1 
Phone: 360.337.4788 

Email: 
purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us 

TO: All Respondents 

FROM: Glen McNeill 

CLOSING DATE: June 16, 2022, at 2:00PM 

REF NO.:   2022-123 

DATE:  May 25, 2022 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the Contract Documents for the referenced project. This 
addendum shall become a part of these Contract Documents. Bidder shall acknowledge receipt on the 
Bid Form (page 7). 

Questions: 

1: What is the due date for this? The RFP just states June TBD. 
A: June 16, 2022, at 2:00 PM 

2: Can I see a sample of your current statement? 
A: Attached to this addendum 

3: Who is the current vendor for this work? 
A: Peregrine Services Inc. 

4: What is the current pricing for this contract? 
A: Current service includes the bi-monthly billing option.  We are invoiced about  
  $7,400 for a two-month cycle ($3,700 per month).  There is a variance because of 
  the changing number of bills that they send out. 

5: Can we see a sample of the bill for reference? 

A: Attached to this addendum 
6: The pricing page is asking for an ‘estimate for 128,074 copies. Could you please clarity what that 

means, and provide a breakdown of what that number is inclusive of? 13,600 monthly mail pieces x 12 
= 163,200 mail pieces/year. Not sure if we’re missing something? 

A: I am not sure where that number is from, we do have customers that are not billed, which is 
 why we need a pdf file of the invoices.  I would use 163200 mail pieces as your estimate 
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7: Once a vendor is selected, is there an expected go live date?  
 A: This will depend on final contract negotiations but as soon as possible. 
 
8: What necessitated going out to RFP for these services?  Is this a mandated process or are you 
experiencing 
    service issues with your current solution? 
 A: This is a mandated process. 
 
9: Can the bottom tear-off stub be 3.5" high instead of the 3.25" in your spec?  This is a stock  
   size form we inventory for many customers and will reduce costs vs a custom form.  The OCR  
   line on this 3.5" x 8.5" stub will be compatible with your in-house scanners or lockbox vendor,  
   if being used  

A: We would have to check the measurements and see if 3.5” would work, current layout  
    of the printing is set for 3.25” 
 

10: Can we print this job BW only on a custom "shell" stock, if we wish, where the shells would  
      have your logo and other static form elements pre-printed on the paper?  Since only the  
      logo is in color, printing BW on shells could be less expensive. 
 A: I do not see this being a problem, except would that effect the PDF’s file returned to 
             us with customers invoices for upload? 
 
11: The #9 payment envelope indicates it's a double window.  Can you provide a sample (PDF  
      scan) of this envelope? 
 A: Our green return envelope does not have a window. 
 
12: Regarding the data, does it come from a custom application at the County or is this from a  
      utility billing vendor like Munis, NorthStar, Springbrook, etc.?  Will this data be in a delimited  
      structure (tab, comma, pipe, etc.) or XML format? 
 A: Our Utility Billing System is NorthStar, that is what our bills are generated through. 
 
13: Do you push your PDF bill images to an online presentment service like Invoice Cloud or  
     Paymentus? 
 A: Our PDFs are uploaded to Paydici for customer viewing. 
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KITSAP COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
614 DIVISION STREET (MS-27)
PORT ORCHARD, WA 98366-4686

SEWER UTILITY BILL

PH: 360.337.5777  |  KITSAPGOV.COM 

KITSAP COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
614 DIVISION STREET (MS-27)
PORT ORCHARD, WA 98366-4686
PH: 360.337.5777  |  KITSAPGOV.COM 

PERIOD OF SERVICE SERVICE ADDRESS ACCOUNT ACTIVITY AMOUNT

BALANCE DUE:

RETURN THIS PORTION

Please See the Reverse Side of Bill for Important Information. If paying in office, please bring the entire bill. 

Please print account number on check
Make Checks Payable to Kitsap County Public Works

5551D1919

D4DB8274D

F1D9211D8

DB858D959

D9205C69D

5F55386CC

776785C99

56D3F49CD

FCCDDEDDD

025102

TTFAFTFFATATDFFTADTADTFDTTFFDDDFATFTDTFADATDDAAFTDTDFFTDDATAATTDT

Name
C/O Comp. Name MGMT
Address 
BREMERTON WA  98312-3577

61

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

KITSAP COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
614 DIVISION STREET (MS-27)

PORT ORCHARD, WA 98366-4686

$.00

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10134101
BILLING DATE: 05/05/2022

PAYMENT DUE BY: 05/26/2022
AMOUNT DUE: $.00

NOTICE: A 10% late fee will be added if not paid by 05/26/2022

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10134101
LOCATION:
PAYMENT DUE BY:
AMOUNT DUE:

Address
 05/26/2022

$.00

AMOUNT PAID: _________________
Address

 930 ADELE AVE #C 
BREMERTON, WA  98312

BILLING DATE: 05/05/2022

Address

001013410100000000003

$7.86PREVIOUS BALANCE
-$148.56PAYMENT 04/29/2022

--------------------------------------
-$140.70BALANCE FORWARD

$140.70SEWER

MESSAGES
If you are on auto pay, your withdraw date is 05/26/2022.
To pay by phone call 1-855-839-7005

03/31/22-04/30/22

GSMcNeill
Highlight



PAYMENT OPTIONS

CHARGES: (one or more of the following will appear on your bill)

Sewer - The cost of sewer service furnished to the service address on the bill

Street Lights - The cost of operating and maintaining street lights in your neighborhood.

Admin - Fee to change person or entity to be billed.

Penalty - A 10% late fee if not paid by the due date.

Sewer Availability - The cost of maintaining reserved capacity in the major sewer lines and treatment facilities that could serve this  
address.

Lien - 
paid in full. This lien will be subject to an interest charge of 8% per year.

Kitsap County Public Works
614 Division St. MS 27 - Port Orchard, WA 98366-4686

360.337.5777

TO PAY BY MAIL
Please make checks payable to Kitsap County Public Works and send to:
Kitsap County Public Works
614 Division St - MS 27, Port Orchard, WA 98366-4686

PAY IN PERSON
At this location:  
Kitsap County Public Works, 507 Austin Drive, Port Orchard (across from the County Courthouse)

PAY ONLINE
Visit www.TinyURL.com/KitsapUtility (A convenience fee is added by the online vendor)

PAY BY PHONE
Dial 1.855.839.7005, select 1 for Sewer Utility Payments (A convenience fee is added by the  phone vendor)

AUTOMATIC PAYMENTS
Automatic payments may be made from your checking account. Please call for more information. 

Senior Discount
A 25% reduction in rate for those who now qualify for the full allowable property tax exemption for senior citizens and disabled 
people. Please call for more information.

Returned checks may be subject to a return check fee.
































